CITY OF HIDDEN HILLS

REGULAR PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

June 26, 2007

MINUTES

1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

The June 26, 2007 regular meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Commissioner Nussbaum.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Chairman Jim Doran

Commissioner Mark Deitch Commissioner Gabe Nussbaum Commissioner Martin Zane

Absent: Commissioner Kim Ulrich

Staff: Secretary Virginia Hoover

3. <u>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</u>

The agenda for the June 26, 2007 regular meeting was approved as submitted.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the May 29, 2007 regular meeting were approved as submitted.

5. AUDIENCE

There were no comments at this time.

6. BUDGET

The budget for 2007/2008 was approved by the City Council.

7. <u>L.A. COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL</u>

Activity report for May was received and discussed.

8. *LA. COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT*

Activity report for May was received and discussed. Note was made of the large number of snake calls that were made.

9. <u>L.A. COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT</u>

Activity report for May was received and discussed.

10. <u>EMERGENCY SERVICES</u>

A. Disaster Area B

Chairman Doran and Commissioner Nussbaum were to attend the Area B meeting, but it was cancelled.

B. Disaster Preparedness

Commissioner Nussbaum attended an Urban Search & Rescue session with a tour of the training center for the Los Angeles County Fire Department. He urged other Commissioners to take this training and to visit the facility if and when there was an opportunity in the future.

C. Discussion Regarding Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) Recruitment

CERT training classes will be held at the Hidden Hills City Hall on Wednesday evenings from September 12, 2007 through October 24, 2007, with a drill scheduled on Saturday, October 27th. This drill will be held in conjunction with the City of Agoura Hills. A person must attend all training sessions in order to be certified. Commissioner Zane sent a letter to all medical personnel within the City asking for assistance during a disaster. He received very little response. Chairman Doran will inquire about liability coverage for such personnel, as this may be an issue affecting the low response.

D. August 7, 2007 Las Virgenes Malibu Council of Governments (COG) Emergency Drill

On August 7, 2007 the COG will hold an emergency drill to mainly test communications among COG members and the Sheriff and Fire Departments. All emergency operations centers will be activated assuming the availability of radios, but not regular phone service.

11. TRAFFIC ISSUES

The Commissioners discussed traffic at Round Meadow Elementary School, including a staff memo to the City Council and a study commissioned by the Las Virgenes Unified School District. Commissioner Nussbaum was concerned with the drop-off location for Hidden Hills parents if no left turns were allowed into the parking lot by those exiting through the Round Meadow gate. It was hoped that these parents would drop their children inside the gate. Upon motion of Commissioner Zane, seconded by Commissioner Deitch, and unanimously carried, it was agreed to support the recommendation made by the City staff, with the addition of prohibiting all left turns into the parking lot for vehicles coming out of Hidden Hills.

12. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence to discuss at this time.

13. *ADJOURNMENT*

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Jim Doran, Chairman	
,	